






                         PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
PIONEER IN FOX CANYON AQUIFER CONSERVATION 

SERVING AGRICULTURE SINCE 1956 
 

154 S. LAS POSAS ROAD, CAMARILLO, CA 93010-8570 
Phone: 805-482-2119 

Fax: 805 484-5835 
 

 
 

 
MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING OF THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT HELD 

Tuesday September 27th, 2022 @ 10:00a.m. 

Pursuant of notice given, a Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Pleasant Valley County 
Water District was held on Tuesday September 27th, 2022 @ 10:00 a.m. in the district headquarters 

facility, 154 S. Las Posas Rd, Camarillo, CA. 

Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 10:04 a.m. by Board President Vujovich.  

Agenda Item #1- Pledge of Allegiance - led by Board President Vujovich 

Agenda #2- Roll Call 

Attendance at the meeting was as follows: 

Directors Present: 

 Thomas P. Vujovich, Jr., President  

 Director John Menne  

 Director John Broome  

  Director Craig Kaihara    

 Director Peter Hansen 

Directors Absent: 

 None   

Staff Present:  John Matthews, Attorney 

   Jared Bouchard, General Manager 

 

DIRECTORS 
 

Peter W. Hansen 
 

Craig R. Kaihara 
 

Thomas P. Vujovich, Jr. 
 

John S. Broome 
 

John D. Menne 

STAFF 
 

Jared L. Bouchard 
General Manager 

 
General Counsel 
Arnold, Bleuel, 

LaRochelle, 
Mathews & Zirbel, 

LLP 



 

Agenda #3 – Determination of Quorum 

 Quorum was established 

Agenda Item #4 – Approval of Agenda 

A motion to approve the agenda was made by Director Broome; seconded by Director Hansen. 
Motion passed unanimously with a 5-0 vote and the agenda was approved as presented.  

Ayes: -5- Directors: Vujovich, Broome, Kaihara, Hansen, Menne 
Ney’s: -0-   
Absent: -0- 
 

Agenda item #5 – Approval of Minutes 

August 30th, 2022, minutes were pulled for correction and will be presented at the next Special 
Board Meeting.  

 

Agenda item #6 -Open Forum 

Public comment:  Charlotte Hollifield from CSDA presented an update on CSDA highlights over 
the year.  
 

Agenda Item #7 –Action Items  

A. PUBLIC HEARING OF ORDINANCE 22-01 PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING SUPPLEMENTAL WATER AVAILABILITY 

 
Ordinance was announced. Public hearing was conducted, staff report was given including date 
of publishing in VC Star on 9/6/2022, public testimony was opened – written communication was 
received by Marathon Sod in objection of ordinance 22-01, Tom Deardorff spoke in objection of 
ordinance 22-01, Jurgen Gramckow of Marathon Sod spoke in objection of Ordinance 22-01, Greg 
Lewis of Duda spoke in favor of  Ordinance 22-01, Luis Calderone of Reiter Brothers spoke in favor 
of Ordinance 22-01,and public hearing was closed. A motion to adopt Ordinance 22-01 and 
perform the second reading in title only of Ordinance 22-01 was made by Director Hansen and 
Seconded by Director Kaihara. Motion was passed unanimously with a 5-0 vote.  
 
Ayes: 5 Directors: Broome, Menne, Hansen, Kaihara, Vujovich 
Ney’s: -0- 
Absent: -0-  
 
A2. – Second Reading was performed in title only and adoption of Ordinance 20-01 effective 
October 1, 2022.  

 



 
B. PUBLIC HEARING OF ORDINANCE 22-02 PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT AN 

ORDINANCE ADJUSTING FEES RELATED TO THE PROVISION OF WATER SERVICE. 
 

Ordinance was announced. Public hearing was conducted, staff report was given including date 
of publishing in VC Star on 9/6/2022, public testimony was opened, no written communication 
was received, Jurgen Gramckow of Marathon Sod made public comment inquiring about the 
processes of the rate study and prop 218 vs. the process of a pass-through rate increase, no other 
public comment was made, and the public hearing was closed. A motion to adopt Ordinance 22-
02 and perform the second reading in title only of Ordinance 22-02 was made by Director Kaihara 
and Seconded by Director Hansen. Motion was passed unanimously with a 5-0 vote.  
 
Ayes: 5 Directors: Broome, Menne, Hansen, Kaihara, Vujovich 
Ney’s: -0- 
Absent: -0-  
 
B2. – Second Reading was performed in title only and adoption of Ordinance 20-02 effective 
November 1, 2022.  

 
C. CONSIDER SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT ACT IMPLEMENTATION SUBGRANT 

AGREEMENT. 
 
General manager Bouchard presented the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act 
implementation Subgrant Agreement. Public comment was opened: Sam Collie of the OPV 
coalition inquired about the grant project benefits to the basin. A motion was made by Director 
Hansen and Seconded by Director Broome to authorize the General manager to execute the 
Sustainable Groundwater Management Act Implementation Subgrant Agreement. Motion was 
passed unanimously with a 5-0 vote. 

Ayes: 5-Directors: Vujovich, Menne, Broome, Kaihara, Hansen 
Ney’s: -0-   
Absent: -0- 

 
D. Ratification of Checks 

A motion was made by Director Menne, seconded by Director Kaihara to ratify the checks issued 
and funds transferred since August 27th, 2022. The Motion passed unanimously with a 5-0 vote 
and a list of checks ratified is appended to these minutes. 

  
Ayes: 5- Directors: Vujovich, Menne, Broome, Kaihara, Hansen 
Ney’s: -0- 
Absent: -0-  

  
 



Agenda Item #8 - General Manager Comments 

General Manager Bouchard had no comments to report.  

Agenda Item #9 – Other Business 

 No other business was discussed. 

Agenda Item #10 – Closed Session 

The Board went into closed session per Subdivision (d) of the California Government Code 
Section 54956.9© to conference with legal counsel on potential or existing litigations.  

The Board concluded Closed session at 10:16 a.m. General and Special counsel did not have any 
discussion on potential litigation and no specific action was taken 

Agenda Item #11 – Adjournment  

The meeting was adjourned upon a motion duly made seconded, and carried unanimously at 
11:21 a.m. 

 

Respectfully Submitted:      Minutes Approval: 

 

_________________________     _________________________ 
Jared Bouchard, General Manager  Thomas Vujovich, Board President 







































































                         PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
PIONEER IN FOX CANYON AQUIFER CONSERVATION 

SERVING AGRICULTURE SINCE 1956 
 

154 S. LAS POSAS ROAD, CAMARILLO, CA 93010-8570 
Phone: 805-482-2119 

Fax: 805 484-5835 
 

 
 

 
MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING OF THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT HELD 

Tuesday November 15th, 2022 @ 10:00a.m. 

Pursuant of notice given, a Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Pleasant Valley County 
Water District was held on Tuesday November 15th, 2022 @ 10:00 a.m. in the district headquarters 

facility, 154 S. Las Posas Rd, Camarillo, CA. 

Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 10:02 a.m. by Board President Vujovich.  

Agenda Item #1- Pledge of Allegiance - led by Board President Vujovich 

Agenda #2- Roll Call 

Attendance at the meeting was as follows: 

Directors Present: 

 Thomas P. Vujovich, Jr., President  

 Director John Menne  

 Director John Broome  

  Director Craig Kaihara    

 Director Peter Hansen 

Directors Absent: 

 None   

Staff Present:  John Matthews, Attorney 

   Jared Bouchard, General Manager 

 

DIRECTORS 
 

Peter W. Hansen 
 

Craig R. Kaihara 
 

Thomas P. Vujovich, Jr. 
 

John S. Broome 
 

John D. Menne 

STAFF 
 

Jared L. Bouchard 
General Manager 

 
General Counsel 
Arnold, Bleuel, 

LaRochelle, 
Mathews & Zirbel, 

LLP 



 

Agenda #3 – Determination of Quorum 

 Quorum was established 

Agenda Item #4 – Approval of Agenda 

A motion to approve the agenda was made by Director Broome; seconded by Director Hansen. 
Motion passed unanimously with a 5-0 vote and the agenda was approved as presented.  

Ayes: -5- Directors: Vujovich, Broome, Kaihara, Hansen, Menne 
Ney’s: -0-   
Absent: -0-  
 

Agenda item #5 – Approval of Minutes 

A motion to approve the minutes of the Special Board meeting held on August 30th, 2022, as 
amended was made by Director Broome, and seconded by Director Hansen. Motion to approve 
the minutes as amended passed unanimously with a 5-0 vote, a correction to item 8A was 
made. Director Menne had arrived prior to voting on item 8A, his aye vote was added to the 
minutes. 
 
Ayes: -5- Directors: Vujovich, Broome, Kaihara, Hansen, Menne 
Ney’s: -0-   
Absent: -0- 

 

Agenda item #6 -Open Forum 

Public comment:  
Heidy Gonzales of Reiter Brothers was present but had no public comment.  
 

Agenda Item #7 – Action Items 

A. Ratification of Checks 
A motion was made by Director Broome, seconded by Director Menne to ratify the checks 
issued and funds transferred since September 22nd, 2022. The Motion passed unanimously with 
a 5-0 vote and a list of checks ratified is appended to these minutes 

 
Ayes: -5- Directors: Vujovich, Broome, Kaihara, Hansen, Menne 
Ney’s: -0-   
Absent: -0- 
 



 
B. Consider Resolution 22-06 authorizing the continuation of remote meetings. 

 
A motion to authorize Resolution 22-06 authorizing the continuation of remote meetings was 
made by Director Broome; seconded by Director Kaihara. Motion passed unanimously with a 5-0 
vote.  

  
  
 Ayes: -5- Directors: Vujovich, Broome, Kaihara, Hansen, Menne 
 Ney’s: -0-   

               Absent: -0-  
 

 
C.  FY 21/22 Audit Services 

 
Engagement letter from Fanning and Karrh was reviewed for FY 21/22 Audit Services. A motion 
was made by Director Broome, Seconded by Director Hansen to approve and sign the 
Engagement Letter with Fanning and Karrh not to exceed the amount of 19k for Audit services 
during FY 21/22. Motion passed unanimously with a 5-0 vote. 
 
 Ayes: 5-Directors: Vujovich, Menne, Broome, Kaihara, Hansen 
 Ney’s: -0-   

                Absent: -0-  

 
D. Consider Pleasant Valley County Water District Private Reservoirs Storage Program Pilot 

Agreement(s) 
General Manager Bouchard presented an overview of the PVCWD Private Reservoirs Storage 
Program and discussed the need for Agreements with the two participating Pilot Program 
members Guadalasca Mutual Water Company and Reiter Brothers. A Motion to approve General 
Manager Bouchard to move forward with Private Reservoir Program Pilot Agreements between 
Guadalasca and Reiter Brothers was made by Director Kaihara, seconded by Director Menne. 
Motion passed unanimously with a 4-0 vote. 

Ayes: -4-Directors: Vujovich, Broome, Kaihara, Hansen 
Ney’s: -0-   
Absent: -0- 
Abstained- 1- Menne  
  

Agenda Item #8 - General Manager Comments 

General Manager Bouchard had no comments to report.  

 



Agenda Item #9 – Other Business 

    No other business to report. 

Agenda Item #10 – Closed Session  

The Board went into closed session per Subdivision (d) of the California Government Code 
Section 54956.9© to conference with legal counsel on potential or existing litigations.  

The Board concluded Closed session at 11:53 a.m. General and Special counsel did not have any 
discussion on potential litigation and no specific action was taken. 

 

The meeting was adjourned upon a motion duly made seconded, and carried unanimously at 
11:54 a.m. 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted:      Minutes Approval: 

 

_________________________     _________________________ 
Jared Bouchard, General Manager  Thomas Vujovich, Board President 



Type Date Num Name Amount

1000 · Cash
1010 · Pacific Western-Checking

Paycheck 11/14/2022 DD16... Jared Bouchard
Paycheck 11/14/2022 DD16... Daniel J Vasquez
Paycheck 11/14/2022 DD16... Nancy M Lawrence
Paycheck 11/14/2022 DD16... Paul A Otero
Liability Check 11/14/2022 QuickBooks Payroll Serv... (14,977.07)
Check 11/15/2022 Pacific Western Bank (10.00)
Check 11/15/2022 eft Pacific Western Bank (85.00)
Check 11/15/2022 eft WEX BANK (1,034.56)
Check 11/15/2022 eft WEX BANK (1,515.48)
Check 11/18/2022 eft SoCalGas (29.05)
Check 11/25/2022 eft CalPERS-Retirement (131.17)
Check 11/25/2022 eft CalPERS (2,669.17)
Check 11/25/2022 eft CalPERS (6,324.60)
Paycheck 11/28/2022 DD16... Daniel J Vasquez
Paycheck 11/28/2022 DD16... Nancy M Lawrence
Paycheck 11/28/2022 DD16... Paul A Otero
Paycheck 11/28/2022 DD16... Jared Bouchard
Liability Check 11/28/2022 QuickBooks Payroll Serv... (14,502.51)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2022 9384 Access Information Man... (463.66)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2022 9385 AFFORDABLE TELEPH... (296.55)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2022 9386 AIRGAS USA, LLC (49.80)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2022 9387 Arnold, LaRochelle, Etal (15,168.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2022 9388 AT&T Mobility (97.85)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2022 9389 BROADBAND MICROWA... (129.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2022 9390 BROWNSTEIN HYATT F... (2,776.76)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2022 9391 Camrosa Water District (137,374.04)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2022 9392 City of Camarillo (70.86)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2022 9393 Dial Security (72.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2022 9394 E.J. Harrison & Sons (200.05)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2022 9395 FRONTIER (167.04)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2022 9396 Fumio Sasaki (67.48)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2022 9397 Hands-On Consultations (129.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2022 9398 Michael K. Nunley & Ass... (10,864.75)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2022 9399 Muni Billing (14,411.76)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2022 9400 Promaid, Inc. (210.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2022 9401 Prudential Overall Supply
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2022 9402 STREAMLINE (300.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2022 9403 U S Bank Payment Center (1,421.85)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2022 9404 Underground Service Alert (50.25)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2022 9405 UWCD (26,050.44)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2022 9406 XIO, INC. (584.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2022 9407 BROWNSTEIN HYATT F... (639.50)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2022 9408 Michael K. Nunley & Ass... (9,792.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2022 9409 Michael K. Nunley & Ass... (6,514.00)
Check 11/30/2022 eft CalPERS (440.64)
Check 11/30/2022 eft CalPERS (440.64)
Check 11/30/2022 eft CalPERS (822.15)
Check 11/30/2022 eft CalPERS (1,082.28)
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 9410 ACWA/JPIA (15,699.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 12/02/2022 9411 Atlantis Utility Inc (301.94)
Bill Pmt -Check 12/02/2022 9412 Prudential Overall Supply (108.58)
Bill Pmt -Check 12/02/2022 9413 STREAMLINE (300.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 12/02/2022 9414 Underground Service Alert (66.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 12/02/2022 9415 Culligan of Ventura Cou... (117.50)

3:07 PM Pleasant Valley County Water District
12/08/22 Meeting Bank Accounts Register
Accrual Basis As of December 9, 2022

Page 1



Type Date Num Name Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 12/02/2022 9416 ACWA/JPIA (470.42)
Bill Pmt -Check 12/05/2022 9417 Access Information Man... (463.66)
Bill Pmt -Check 12/05/2022 9418 BONDY GROUNDWATE... (956.25)
Bill Pmt -Check 12/05/2022 9419 Camrosa Water District (163,553.05)
Bill Pmt -Check 12/05/2022 9420 Hands-On Consultations (475.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 12/05/2022 9421 Prudential Overall Supply (54.29)
Check 12/06/2022 eft SCE/Payment Processing (73,371.52)

Total 1010 · Pacific Western-Checking (527,902.17)

Total 1000 · Cash (527,902.17)

TOTAL (527,902.17)

3:07 PM Pleasant Valley County Water District
12/08/22 Meeting Bank Accounts Register
Accrual Basis As of December 9, 2022

Page 2



                         PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
PIONEER IN FOX CANYON AQUIFER CONSERVATION 

SERVING AGRICULTURE SINCE 1956 
 

154 S. LAS POSAS ROAD, CAMARILLO, CA 93010-8570 
Phone: 805-482-2119 

Fax: 805 484-5835 

 
 
December 13th, 2022, SPECIAL MEETING 
 
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
FROM: NANCY LAWRENCE 
 
AGENDA ITEM: 7B  
 
 
Subject: Consider Resolution 22-07 A Resolution of the Board of Directors of 

PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT requesting that their Landowner 
General District Election to Be Held on May 2nd, 2023, be consolidated with Other 
Elections Called to Be Held on the Same Day and in the Same Territory 

 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM: 7B 
 
Attached for the Boards reference is the request from the County Clerk and Recorder division 
requiring the additionally attached Resolution 22-07 be submitted to the County Elections for 
the consolidation of elections no later than December 26th, 2022.  
 
Three seats on the Pleasant Valley Board are set to expire in December 2023. Directors, 
Menne, Broome and Hansen are the seats up for reelection. If an election is necessary the 
date of the Election will be May 2nd, 2023.  
 
The election candidate filing period begins with , forms available at the Ventura County Clerk’s 
office on Monday January 9th, 2023, and closes Wednesday February 3rd, 2023.  
 
  
 
RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution 22-07 
 

DIRECTORS 
 

Peter W. Hansen 
 

Craig R. Kaihara 
 

Thomas P. Vujovich, Jr. 
 

John S. Broome 
 

John D. Menne 

STAFF 
 

Jared L. Bouchard 
General Manager 

 
General Counsel 

Arnold, Bleuel, LaRochelle, 
Mathews & Zirbel, LLP 



                         PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
PIONEER IN FOX CANYON AQUIFER CONSERVATION 

SERVING AGRICULTURE SINCE 1956 
 

154 S. LAS POSAS ROAD, CAMARILLO, CA 93010-8570 
Phone: 805-482-2119 

Fax: 805 484-5835 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION No. 22-07  
A Resolution of the Board of Directors of  

PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT  
  

Requesting that their Landowner General District Election to Be Held on May 2, 2023, be 
Consolidated with Other Elections Called to Be Held on the Same Day and in the Same 

Territory  
  
WHEREAS, an election shall be conducted for the Pleasant Valley County Water 
District pursuant to the Uniform District Election Law commencing with Section 10500 of the 
Elections Code on May 2, 2023, for the purpose of electing 3 full term Directors.  
  
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors wishes the Elections Division of the Office of the County Clerk 
to conduct said election; and  
  
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 10400 et seq. of the Elections Code, said election may be 
consolidated with other elections to be held on the same day; and  
  
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors desires to request that this District’s General District Election 
be consolidated with any other election, which may be held on the same date and involving the 
same territory.  
  
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS as follows:  
  
THAT the General District Election of this District is to be held on May 2, 2023, and consolidated 
with any other elections held on the same date and involving all of a portion of the territory of the 
District pursuant to Section 10400 et seq. of the Elections Code: and further  
  
THAT, pursuant to Elections Code Section 13307, the District shall reimburse the County in full 
for the services performed upon presentation of a bill from the County to the District.  
  
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 13th day of December 2022.  
  
ATTEST:  
 
 ____________________________________  

Thomas P. Vujovich, Jr. President  
 
 

 ____________________________________       
Jared Bouchard, General Manager 

DIRECTORS 
 

Peter W. Hansen 
 

Craig R. Kaihara 
 

Thomas P. Vujovich, Jr. 
 

John S. Broome 
 

John D. Menne 

STAFF 
 

Jared L. Bouchard 
General Manager 

 
General Counsel 
Arnold, Bleuel, 

LaRochelle, 
Mathews & Zirbel, 

LLP 



 
 

County of Ventura 
COUNTY CLERK AND RECORDER 

 
 
 

November 21, 2022 
 

Mr. Jared Bouchard, General Manager 
Pleasant Valley County Water District 
154 South Las Posas Road 
Camarillo, CA 93010 

 
Re: Landowner General District Election May 2, 2023 

 
Dear Mr. Bouchard: 

MARK A. LUNN 
County Clerk and Recorder 

Registrar of Voters 
 
 

MICHELLE ASCENCION 
Assistant County Clerk and Recorder 

 
MIRANDA L. NOBRIGA 

Assistant Registrar of Voters 
 

MARTIN E. COBOS 
Operations Manager 

 

Enclosed is an abbreviated calendar of events actions as applicable. The following documents are to be 
returned by Monday, December 26, 2022: 

 
1. Resolution requesting consolidation election to be conducted (E.C. §10502) 
2. "Notice of Elective Offices to be Filled" and whether the candidate or the district will bear the 

cost of the candidate statement (form enclosed) 
3. Criteria for determining tie votes by lot (E.C. §15651) 
4. A copy of your governing board's Conflict of Interest Code 
5. "Request for Specified Election Services" form (form enclosed) 
6. A map showing the boundaries of the district. (E.C. §10524) 

 
The nomination period opens on Monday, January 9, 2023, and closes on Friday, February 3, 2023. The 
extension period ending on Wednesday, February 8th in those cases where the incumbent does not file. 
Please remember that upon issuance of the nomination documents the completed check sheet should be 
emailed immediately for verification of the candidate's eligibility to Candidate.Filing@Ventura.org. 

 
USB Drives with Nomination Documents and instructions on the nomination procedures will be mailed at 
a later date. 

 
If you have any questions or require additional documents, please feel free to call Monica Terrones at 
(805) 654-5031. 

 
Sincerely, 

l)/!.e{M}nB?C 
MIRANDA L. NOBRIGA 
Assistant Registrar of Voters 

 
 

Preserving History • Protecting Democracy 
 

Elections Division • BOO South Victoria Avenue Ventura, CA 93009-1200 • (805).654-2664 • Fax: (805) 648-9200 • www.VenturaVote.org 



 



COUNTY OF VENTURA 
ELECTIONS DIVISION CALENDAR 

MAY 2, 2023 LANDOWNER MAIL BALLOT ELECTION 
 
 

December 26, 2022 
(E - 127) 

 
 

January 4, 2023 
(E - 118) 

 
January 9, 2023 
(E - 113) 

 
January 13, 2023 
(E-- 109)  -- 

 
February 3, 2023 
(E - 88 5:00 p.m.) 

 
February 4 - 8, 2023 
(E - 87-83) 

 
February 9, 2023 
(E - 82) 

 
February 24, 2023 
(E - 67) 

 
March 6 - April 18 
(E - 57-14) 

 
March 9, 2023 
(E - 54) 

 
April 3, 2023 
(E - 29) 

 
April 3, 2023 
(E - 29) 

 
May 2, 2023 
(E) 

 
June 1, 2023 
(E + 30) 

Last day to submit resolution to County calling the election. 
(Resolution, Offices to be Filled, Request for Specified Election 
Services and map due to the County) 

 
County to Publish Notice of Election 

 
 

Nomination period begins 
 
 

District to request latest equalized assessment roll from Assessor's 
office in order to tabulate eligible votes per parcel 

 
Last day of nomination period 

 
 

Extension of nomination period 
 
 

Random alpha drawing 
 
 

County Voter Information Guides to printers 
 
 

Write-In Candidate Filing Period 
 
 

District to provide the County a mailing list of landowners qualified 
under the principal act of the District to vote 

 
Mail County Voter Information Guides 

 
 

Mail Landowner Ballots 
 
 

Election Day 
 
 

Completion of official canvass 

 
 
 
 
 

F:\CandidateFilingSection\2023 May\23M Calendar CF Landowner.doc 



 



MARK A. LUNN 
Clerk-Recorder, Registrar of Voters 

Elections Division 
 

Notice to the County Clerk of Elective Offices to be filled in the 
 
 

(Name of Special District) 
 

You are hereby notified that a Landowner General District Election will be held on May 2, 2023. 

Records indicate that the elective offices held by the persons listed below are to be filled: 

 

Name of Officeholder* Title & Division (if any) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The   is to pay for the printing, handling, translating, and mailing 
District/Candidate** 

 
of the candidate's statements pursuant to Section 13307 of the Elections Code. 

 
 

Dated:  
 
 

(SEAL) 
 
 

District Official 
 
 

*  Please note if any appointments were made to fill vacancies and indicate expiration of terms. 
 
** Indicate District or Candidate depending upon which entity is to be billed for the cost of printing and handling the candidate's 
statements. 

John Broome

Peter Hansen

John Menne

Pleasant Valley County Water District

Candidate

12/13/2022



 



MARK A. LUNN 
Clerk-Recorder, Registrar of Voters 

Elections Division 
 

VENTURA COUNTY 
REQUEST FOR SPECIFIED ELECTION SERVICES 

CANDIDATES 
 

TO: MARK A. LUNN, Clerk-Recorder, Registrar of Voters 
 

FROM:       
 
ELECTION: 

Landowner District 
 
   

Signature of Authorization 
 

DATE:  _ 
 
 

SERVICES REQUESTED: Place a check mark nextto the item selected. 
 

ITEM #1 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM#2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ITEM #3 

 
 
 
 

PUBLICATIONS 

A County elections official is requested to publish: Notice of Election for 
Offices. 

 
B. District will publish. 

 
CANDIDATE CERTIFICATES AND OATHS OF OFFICE 

A County elections official is requested to furnish Certificates and Oaths of 
Office. 
1. _ Blank forms only - number requested _. 
2. _ Forms filled in appropriately - number requested_. 

 
B. District will furnish Certificates and Oaths of Office. 

 
ELECTION NIGHT RESULTS 

On-line results 
 

E-mail   
 
 

ELECTIONS DIVISION SERVICES PROVIDED: 
 

CANDIDA TE FORMS - Ventura County Elections Division to provide one master set for 
copying. 

 
PRINTING OF SAMPLE BALLOTS - Ventura County Elections Division will arrange for 
printing Candidates' Statements in the County Voter Information Guide for each election. 

Pleasant Valley County Water District

Land Owner General District Election

nancy@pvcwater.com  / jared@pvcwater.com

 33



VOTE BY MAIL BALLOTS - Ventura County Elections Division will process all Vote By Mail 
ballots, including ballot mailing. 

 
The undersigned requests the above election services to be performed by the Ventura County 
Elections Official and pursuant to Elections Code Section 10002, agrees to reimburse the 
County in full for services requested upon presentation of a bill. 

 
 

Name of Landowner District   

Signature & Title:    

Date:   

 
 
 

Rev. 11/18/22 

Pleasant Valley County Water District

12/13/2022


